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From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Content.

Many thanks

Jim/Heather,

MeBride, Michzet

01 December 2008 18:01

Livingstone, Jim; Bradley, Martin; Morrow, Norman

Ferrin, Sean; McCormick, Andrew; McKee, Christine; ‘McCarthy, Miriam'; Harper, Carolyn;
Livingston, Heather; Donnelly, Martin; Scullion, Sean; Timoney, Mark; Taylor, Diane;
Robinson, Philip; Porter, Nicola; Browne, Andrew; Mooney, Jennifer; Lawson, Elaine; Baird,
Billy; Craughwell, Eva '

RE: URGENT *** Submission re RQIA review into NPSA Safety Alert 22: Reducing the risk of
hyponatragmia when administering intravenous fluids to children

In respect of the summary of findings; para 4 and 6 in respect of clinical practice and

training

Further to recent correspondence from the Belfast Trust and Professor lan Young, can you

please provide urgent clarification of current position following discussions with GAIN

around concerns of potential vulnerabilities associated with having separate guidance for

adults and children especially in circumstances where children are nursed on adults wards.

Heather | believe you were leading on this contact.

Or Michael McBride
Chief Medical Officer

DHSSPS NI

Room C5.15
Castle Buildings
Stormont Estate

Upper Newtownards Road

BELFAST
BT4 38Q

e I

email: Michae!.McBride | | N

DHSSPS

330-149-001




From: Livingstone, Jim .

Sent: 01 December 2008 17:47

To: McBride, Michael; Bradley, Martin; Morrow, Norman

Cc: Ferrin, Sean; McCormick, Andrew; McKee, Christine; 'McCarthy, Miriam'; Harper, Carolyn Livingston, Heather;
Donnelly, Martin; Scullion, Sean; Timoney, Mark; Taylor, Diane; Rabinson, Ph[l[p, Porter, Nicola; Browne, Andrew;
" Mooney, Jennn‘er, Lawson, Elaine; Baird, Billy; Craughwell, Eva

Subject: URGEMT *#* Submission re RQIA review info NPSA Safety Alert 22: Reducing the risk of hyponatraemia
when administering intravenous fluids to children

Please see URGENT Submission attached on publication of RQIA report on Hyponatraemia requiring your clearance
nrior to submission to Minister.

Jirn

Dr Jim Livingstone

Director of Safety, Quality and Standards
DHSSPS

Room C3.8

Castle Buildings

Stormont

Belfast BT4 350

Tel:
Fax:

DHSSPS \ . 330-149-002 -






